
From:
To: SizewellC
Subject: Follow up from Preliminary Meeting
Date: 07 April 2021 09:54:02

Dear Planning Inspectorate - Many thanks for your organisation of the preliminary
meeting.  I could not attend the second day of meetings although I did have a written
submission.  I would like, however, to emphasis the key importance of delaying the start of
the process for two key reasons.  First, we cannot start the formal process BEFORE we
know exactly what EDF's submission is related to the changes they proposed.  As we still
have no idea what there proposals are, our current relevant representations are partial at
best, and incorrect at worse.  Please stop until a decision is made on what is EDF's
proposal and that proposal is shared with details and we have a chance to see it and
provide PI with relevant representations.    Second, we must wait until the local elections
are over and out local politicians are not silenced by purdah. 

Many thanks for your attention to these critical issues. 

Best regards,
Josie Bassinette
Representing Walberswick Parish Council




